
 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                         June 15, 2007 

  

       

 

Alderman Q. A. Shakoor, II 

Public Safety and Licensing Committee 

City Hall 

 

 

SUBJECT: Direct Referral, Bids for Contract 42-07 (K7-050) Masonry and Wall Repair at 

Mound and Graceland Cemeteries (R1) 

 

Dear Alderman Shakoor: 

 

I would like to appear at the June 25, 2007 Public Safety and Licensing Committee meeting to 

present the bids received by the Commissioner of Public Works on June 21, 2007 on the above 

noted. 

 

Funds are available in the following accounts:  

 

207.000.5760 Graceland Cemetery War Memorial Renovation  

 

207.000.5760 Mound Cemetery Crypt Renovation 

 

207.000.5760 Mound Cemetery Maintenance Building Renovation 

 

 

 

 

                                 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

                                 Donnie Snow 

                                                                                                   Director 

 

 

 

                                                                                                    

     



 

 

 

 


